

Nicholas Patrick

DigitalTheoryProductions@gmail.com

(619) 471-5774

SUMMARY

I have been composing for 24 years. I have scored countless shorts films, various feature films, advertisements and I have hundreds of placements on TV. Along with teams of talented artists, my job is to help the director shape a narrative by weaving together the art of imagery and symphony to tell a story.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Film score composition, orchestration, musical performance
- Audio engineering, recoding, editing, mixing, mastering, Pro Tools expert/Instructor
- Extremely skilled at communication
- Attentive listener, build rapport easily, advanced emotional intelligence, willingness/ability to take ownership of issues and drive timely resolutions

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2010 - Present: Professional Film Composer, Audio Engineer, Educator
- 2005 - 2009: US Navy/Cryptologists. A portion of time spent abroad onboard the USS Ronald Reagan in combat zones
- 2001- 2005 Waited Tables*

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

The Media Technical Institute – Graduated 2010

The US Defense Language Institute, US NAVY – Graduated 2005

Oak Ridge High School – Graduated 2001

LINKS

<https://soundcloud.com/nicholas-patrick/sets/cinematic>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ISA8cMUIGHs&list=PLIIPDjfy1cLfnumD8knrp2kKw-1RwKTfC>